Cullen, Timothy (MIL)

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Cullen, Timothy (MIL); Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

email

From: Driscoll, Keith ) NFG NG MAANG (USA)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 10:29 AM
To: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA)
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA)
Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

| am available now. 508-328-1947

From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Steve's e-mail is ambiguous, for sure.
Are you free to talk now? Give me your number again, pls.

ED

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning Ed-

So what does this mean for the MAARNG and the EA? From what | know the proposed MPMG at Devens is only 4 lanes
and reading Steves email below the MAARNG will have to compete for range time and we will not be a priority for range
usage. Do we have to modify the EA because the Reserves are proposing to build one? If so | need to update my
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leadership and the EMC. It's been almost 2 months since the comment period has ended and | get asked pretty regularly
as to our review status.

Keith
From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith ) NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>
Subject: FW: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Keith,
FYI from Steve Mechels.

ED

From: Mechels, Steven A (Steve) CIV NG NGB (USA) <steven.a.mechels.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>;
Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

Never mind, found it. The answer is possibly. There appears to be some white space st Devens but can't answer for sure
without an in depth analysis as some of the units that would train at Edwards are most likely already training at Devens.
The question is can they achieve all of the their other training there as well and would the USAR allow the ARNG to
shoot there.

Contrary to popular belief, we do not function as one Army.

Steven Mechels

Senior Training Land Manager
ARNG-TRS

111 S. George Mason Dr.
Arlington, VA 22204

(703) 601-6990
DSN: 329-6990
Fax: (703) 607-7385

Visit the ARNG-TRS Branch Guard Knowledge Online (GKO) site! for documents and information.
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gko.portal.ng.mil/arng/G3/TR/TRS/SitePages/Home.aspx__;!!/CUhgQOZqV7M!zxsu
00J_xvV5Zf6sx96K6xazRZWxIkVqSn8a2raxJGvWPfSqq2_ZAcPaClJlgtysUdBxWF8S

"Stamp out and eradicate superfluous redundancy!”



From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>; Mechels, Steven A {Steve) CIV NG NGB (USA)
<steven.a.mechels.civ@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Waiting to hear back from Steve Mechels about the Fort Devens range.

From: Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

Welcome back..

On the MAARNG Camp Edwards FY20 MPMG project, is there anything new?
Thank you.

V/R,

LTC Tony Hassler

Chief, NEPA/ECOP Branch

G-9, ARNG-IES-E, Cubical E3N442

Temple Army National Guard Center (TARC)
111 South George Mason Drive

Arlington, VA. 22204

Email: tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil

Cell: (717) 454-8068

Office: (703) 607-7685

DSN: 327-7685

Websites:

ARNG G-9 Directorate:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gko.portal.ng.mil/arng/ie/SitePages/Home.aspx__;!!CUhgQOZqV7M!zxsuool_xvV5
Zf6sx96K6xazRZWxIkVqSn8a2rdxJGvWP{Sqq2_ZAcPaClligtysUPfuSwkS

ECOP Documents:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gko.portal.ng.mil.arng/ie/ASTM/Shared*20Documents/Forms/Allitems.asp__;JQ!!
CUhgQOZqV7M!zxsuool_xvV5Zfesx96K6xazRZWxIkvVqSn8a2raxJGVvWPSqq2_ZAcPaClllgtysG-VUw_sS

X

For Large secure file transfer:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://safe.apps.mil__;!ICUhgQOZqV7M!zxsuool_xvV5Zf6sx96K6xazRZWxIkVqSn8a2rax)
GvWPfSqq2_ZAcPaClllgtystCzhrCIS



From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Benford, Debra A CTR NG NGB (USA) <debra.a.benford.ctr@mail.mil>; French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA)
<ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>; Rubinoff, Jay M CIV NG NGB (USA) <jay.m.rubinoff.civ@mail.mil>; Beckley, Eric R CIV NG
NGB ARNG (USA) <eric.r.beckley.civ@mail.mil>; Webb, Brian J MAJ USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<brian.j.webbl14.mil@mail.mil>; Dickson, Alisa R CIV NG NGB (USA) <alisa.r.dickson.civ@mail.mil>; Harty, Jennifer L CIV
USAF NGB A4 (USA) <jennifer.harty@us.af.mil>; Houghton, Bonnie L CTR USAF NGB A4 (USA)
<bonnie.houghton.ctr@us.af.mil>; Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>;
McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB (USA) <robert.e.mccabe.civ@mail.mil>; Mechels, Steven A (Steve) CIV NG NGB (USA)
<steven.a.mechels.civ@mail.mil>; Walquist, Robert Leroy JR MAJ USARMY NG NGB

{USA) <robert.l.walquist.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Chambers, Randy S CIV NG NGB (USA) <randy.s.chambers.civ@mail.mil>; Gray, Philip B CIV NG NGB (USA)
<philip.b.gray.civ@mail.mil>; Flores, Miguel R CW4 USARMY NG OCNGB (USA) <miguel.r.flores.mil@mail.mil>; Cantrell,
Samantha Houston MAJ USARMY NG NGB (USA) <samantha.h.cantrell. mil@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: EJM Online (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
ALCON:
My computer is fixed and | am back in business.

ED

From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Benford, Debra A CTR NG NGB (USA) <debra.a.benford.ctr@mail.mil>; French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA)
<ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>; Rubinoff, Jay M CIV NG NGB (USA) <jay.m.rubinoff.civ@mail.mil>; Beckley, Eric R CIV NG
NGB ARNG (USA) <eric.r.beckley.civ@mail.mil>; Webb, Brian J MAJ USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<brian.j.webb14.mil@mail.mil>; Dickson, Alisa R CIV NG NGB (USA) <alisa.r.dickson.civ@mail.mil>; HARTY, JENNIFER L
GS-13 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4VN <jennifer.harty@us.af.mil>; Houghton, Bonnie L CTR USAF NGB A4 (USA)
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
Samantha Houston MAJ USARMY NG NGB (USA) <samantha.h.cantrell.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: EJM Offline

Importance: High

ALCON
I was just notified by the Helpdesk that I need to bring my computer in to

TARC to get re-imaged. So | will be off line for at least a day. If you
need to contact me my cell no is 703 744-0746.



Edward J. Morrison
Attorney/Advisor

Environmental Law

Office of the Chief Counsel, NGB-JA

(703) 607-2731

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

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Cullen, Timothy (MIL); Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: Proposed Ft. Devens Machine Gun Range (UNCLASSIFIED)

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

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith ] NFG NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA); French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA); Mechels, Steven A (Steve) CIV NG
NGB (USA)

Subject: Proposed Ft. Devens Machine Gun Range (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Keith,

| went back and looked at the PA article about Fort Devens. There is not

much specific information about the USAR project. Can you find out

specifics from CPT Aaron Smith your PA POC? When is the Devens range going
to be built?

ED

Edward J. Morrison
Attorney/Advisor

Office of the Chief Counsel
National Guard Bureau

From: Driscoll, Keith } NFG NG MAANG (USA} <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/_https://gko.portaI.ng.mil/arng/G3/TR/TRS/SitePages/Home.aspx_;!!CUthOZqV7M!OkR
uerThZTS-DLaeWyFTIhkiochbOYncOecXOdQchZNkqgsb9L3mZH9PYSC6_TMkNFxc$



"Stamp out and eradicate superfluous redundancy!"

From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA) <ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>; Mechels, Steven A (Steve) CIV NG NGB (USA)
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gko.portal.ng.mil/arng/ie/SitePages/Home.aspx__;!!/CUhgQOZqV7M!0kRuXrmTh2
TS-DLaeWyFTIhkioxKcbOYncOecXOd9Kcj2Nkaggsb9L3mZHIPYSC6_hO8rfoAS

ECOP Documents:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gko.portal.ng.mil.arng/ie/ASTM/Shared*20Documents/Forms/Allitems.asp__;JQ!!
CUhgQO0ZqV7M!0kRuXrmTh2TS-DLaeWyFTIhkioxKcbOYncOecXOd9Kcj2Nkggsb9L3mZHIPYSC6_kfOPLwgS

X



For Large secure file transfer:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://safe.apps.mil__;!!CUhgQOZqV7MI0kRUXrmTh2TS-
DLaeWYyFTlhkioxKchOYncOecXOd9Kcj2Nkqgsb9L3mZHIPYSCE_76wwAgUS

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
NGB ARNG (USA) <eric.r.beckley.civ@mail.mil>; Webb, Brian J MA] USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<brian.j.webbl4.mil@mail.mil>; Dickson, Alisa R CIV NG NGB (USA) <alisa.r.dickson.civ@mail.mil>; Harty, Jennifer L CIV
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

(USA) <robert.l.walquist. mil@mail.mil>

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
NGB ARNG (USA) <eric.r.beckley.civ@mail.mil>; Webb, Brian ] MAJ USARMY NG NGB (USA)
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

(USA) <robert.l.walquist.mil@mail.mil>

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

| was just notified by the Helpdesk that | need to bring my computer in to
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

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Cullen, Timothy (MIL); Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: MAARNG MPMG Range

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 12:14 PM
To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA)
Cc: French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA)
Subject: RE: MAARNG MPMG Range

Keith,

No response from Steve. FYI| was just told | have to bring my computer in
to get re-imaged, so | will be offline for the next two days.

ED

From: Driscoll, Keith ] NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: MAARNG MPMG Range

Hi Ed-
| just wanted to check in. Did Steve ever respond to this inquiry? Is there anything you need from me?

Keith

From: Morrison, Edward J CIV NG NGB (USA) <edward.j.morrison16.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Mechels, Steven A (Steve) CIV NG NGB (USA) <steven.a.mechels.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Hassler, Tony Lee LTC USARMY NG NGB (USA) <tony.l.hassler.mil@mail.mil>; French, Ricky A CTR NG NGB (USA)
<ricky.a.french3.ctr@mail.mil>; Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>

Subject: FW: MAARNG MPMG Range

Steve,



https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://ngpa.us/10674__;!!CUhgQOZqV7M!xaFFO_g4MHH-
skcVuGZy52tKNQCRYV5nDRUZKa3zhuOvULAdYyMQHOqJA88ly2 TULOKjSVoS

FULL STORY BELOW

6. MA: The Bourne Enterprise (Local) - Fort Devens Also Targeted For A New Machine Gun Range - By Michael J. Rausch

The machine gun range proposed for Joint Base Cape Cod is not the only gun range being proposed for construction in
Massachusetts. Plans for another firing range have been announced for installation at Fort Devens. The plans for a gun
range at Fort Devens brings into question the Massachusetts National Guard's stated motive for constructing the new
range on the base in

Bourne: that no other machine gun ranges existed in Massachusetts that met Army standards, thus requiring Guard
personnel at present to travel out of state for such training.

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://ngpa.us/10675__;!!CUhgQOZqV7M!xaFFO_g4MHH-
skeVuGZy52tKNQCRYV5nDRUZKa3zhuOVULAdYyMQHOQJA88ly2TUXSAJATSS

FULL STORY BELOW

FULL STORIES
1. MN: New York Post (National) - Minnesota activates National Guard after murder charge dropped in George Floyd
case - By Jorge Fitz-Gibbon

Minnesota Gov. Tim Walz is calling in the National Guard, fearing renewed unrest following a judge's decision Thursday
to drop a murder charge against an ex-cop charged in George Floyd's death.

The move came just hours after Judge Peter Cahill dismissed a third-degree murder charge against former police officer
Derek Chauvin, one of four since-fired Minneapolis cops charged in Floyd's police-custody death on May 25.

Chauvin is still facing charges of second-degree murder and manslaughter in the case and is free on a $1 million pending
trial.

Walz, however, made the call to activate the National Guard as a precaution following months of protests and rioting
over Floyd's killing, KTSP-TV reported.

The decision comes at the request of Minneapolis Mayor Jacob Frey, the outlet said.

Floyd's caught-on-video death sparked worldwide protests and unrest denouncing police brutality, including in
Minneapolis.

More than 16 US cities, including the Minnesota city, called in the National Guard to quell rioting in the days following
Floyd's death but later withdrew the troops.



Please let me know if | missed anything. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Alexander V. McDonough
MAJ, MP
Plans, Training, Mobilization, and Security Officer

Phone (new): (339) 202-9303
BlackBerry: (774) 286-1373

From: Ciaranca, Michael A NFG NG MAARNG {USA)

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:20 PM

To: McCumber, Jacob C NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <jacob.c.mccumber.nfg@mail.mil>

Cc: McDonough, Alexander VINCENT (Alex) MAJ USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <alexander.v.mcdonough.mil@mail.mil>;
Mckay, Matthew D NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.d.mckay6.nfg@mail.mil>; Baganha, Paulo A CW3 USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <paulo.a.baganha.mil@mail.mil>; Driscoll, Keith ] NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>
Subject: Re: MPMG presentation

| would agree we use machine guns now and in the past at Sierra East, West, and Tango Range.
Mike
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 10, 2020, at 12:05 PM, McCumber, Jacob C NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <jacob.c.mccumber.nfg@mail.mil> wrote:
>

> Those photos at the end of the presentation reminded me of one of the messages that has really bothered me with
the press on the MPMG.

>

> This range is nowhere near the first of its kind for MA like has been stated. | know Devens' is currently shut down, but
they've had an active one for a long time. You should see some of the Google Earth aerials of it on fire! What's the most
equivalent range(s) from Camp Edwards' past and when was it last used. | know that doesn't help us a ton, but they
created that message out of thin air based on a misunderstanding of what the EA says. | think highlighting to the
legistators that this range is needed due to the inability to use Devens' MPMG and the host of other reasons, while also
pointing out that this is not so radical as to be the first machine gun range in MA.

>

> Jake

>

> Jake McCumber

> Natural Resources and ITAM Program Manager Massachusetts Army National

> Guard

> 339-202-9343 (office)

> 508-294-2243 (mobile)

> jacob.c.mccumber.nfg@mail.mil



Cullen, Timothy (MIL)

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Cullen, Timothy (MIL); Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fort Devens MPMG Rang Info

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail
system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Email

From: Barnicle, Kathryn [kathryn.barnicle@aecom.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG NG MAANG (USA); Warf, Jennifer
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Fort Devens MPMG Rang Info

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Caution-https://www.constructionjournal.com/projects/details/31213fb12411417ab2f24d54f0f96f32.html < Caution-
https://www.constructionjournal.com/projects/details/31213fb12411417ab2f24d54f0f96f32.html >
Caution-https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif4586/f/uploads/devens noi text 09 02 2020.pdf < Caution-
https://www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif4586/f/uploads/devens noi text 09 02 2020.pdf >

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!
Katie

Kathryn S. Barnicle, PWS

Senior Project Manager and Wetland Scientist

Office Manager, Environment, Northeast

M +1-508-843-7981

kathryn.barnicle@aecom.com < Caution-mailto:kathryn.barnicle @aecom.com %3E

AECOM

9 Jonathan Bourne Drive

Pocasset, MA 02559 USA

aecom.com < Caution-http://www.aecom.com/ >




Management Commission approve the use of .50 caliber ammunition
on Camp Edwards?

According to one comment from the public comment document from
April 2021, that would be required for the Guard to use .50 cal
ammunition at the site of the proposed range. (See below orthis
document, Page 15. < Caution-
https://www.massnationalguard.org/ERC/publications/MPMG-
FNSI/MAARNG_Final_MPMG_Comm_Summ_Report.pdf > )

"As discussed in Section 2.2.2.2 of the Environmental Assessment
(EA), weapons to be used at the proposed MPMG Range include M2
and M82 machine guns, which use .50 caliber ball ammunition;
however the current funding and design of the MPMG does not
include the two 1500 meter lane extensions that are required to
accommodate firing of the .50 caliber ammunition. Additionally .50
caliber ammunition has not been approved for use on Camp Edwards
by the Environmental Management Commission (EMC). If .50 caliber
ammunition is developed in the future that meets the groundwater
protection standards set forth under the Environmental Performance
Standards established under Chapter 47 the Act of 2002 a request for
use would be initiated through the EMC process. If approved and the
two 1500 meter extensions are constructed training with weapons
mounted on HMMMV's would be part of the training exercises to be
performed on the proposed MPMG. The HMMMVs would be
stationary not mobile."

Jeannette Hinkle

The Cape Cod Times
774-405-2896
jhinkle@capecodonline.com

From: Veitch, Donald H JR CIV (USA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Hinkle, Jeannette

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: MPMG question. (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Ms. Hinkle,
Range modernization is a process which regularly works in phases and



takes time.While we won’t have the capability to fire at 1500 meters
initially, it will be added in the future.

From: Hinkle, Jeannette <jhinkle@capecodonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Veitch, Donald H JR CIV (USA) <donald. h.veitch.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: MPMG question. (UNCLASSIFIED)

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify
the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links
contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the
address to a Web browser.

Hi Mr. Veitch,

Of course. The question is:

e MA Army National Guard is saying one of the primary
differences between the project at Fort Devens and the project
at IBCC is that the project at JBCC would allow MA Army
National Guard soldiers to qualify on M2 50-caliber machine
guns. However, according to the FONSI, there is no funding to
build the 1,500 foot shooting lanes required for qualification
on an M2 50-cal gun at JBCC. If there is no funding, those lanes
aren't guaranteed, and without those lanes, JBCC's range
wouldn't offer different capabilities from the Fort Devens
range already slated for construction. I'm looking for a
response to this.

o Here's the relevant section of the FONSI: "Currently,
Military Construction (MILCON) funding has not been
appropriated for the implementation of the Preferred
Action Alternative. At the time of programming the
MPMG MILCON funding request, the MAARNG did not
include a provision for the additional M2 (.50 caliber)
lanes. As such, the additional features associated with
this alternative (e.g., extension of the two middle lanes
from 800 feet to 1,500 feet) are not currently funded.
These additional features would need to be constructed
at a later date."

Let me know if you have any questions,



Jeannette

Jeannette Hinkle

The Cape Cod Times

774-405-2896
jhinkle@capecodonline.com < Caution-
mailto:jhinkle@capecodonline.com >

From: Veitch, Donald H JR CIV (USA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 12,2021 11:07 AM
To: Hinkle, Jeannette

Subject: MPMG question. {(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Ms. Hinkle, can you put your follow up question into an email? This should
help with the going back and forth as | try to get the answer.

Mr. Don Veitch

State Public Affairs Officer
Massachusetts National Guard

donald.h.veitch.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:donald.h.veitch.civ@mail.mil > < Caution-Caution-

mailto:donald.h.veitch.civ@mail.mil >
339-202-3950 < tel:339-202-3950 < tel:339-202-3950 > >

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



From: Cullen, Timothy F (MIL})

To: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Hallinan, Robert S CW5 USARMY NG MAARNG (USAY, Smith, Aaron D Capt USAF
NG MAANG (USA); McDonough, Alexander VINCENT (Alex) MAJ USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [External]: JBCC MPMG

Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 5:34:39 PM

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.

Thanks, COL Porter.

Timothy F. Cullen

Legislative Liaison
Massachusetts Military Division
2 Randolph Road Bldg. 1505
Hanscom AFB MA 01731-3001
339-202-3930 (desk and mobile)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The contents of this transmittal, including any attachments, are intended only for use by the
original addressee(s) and may contain confidential information that is intended for
governmental-policy development and deliberation or is otherwise exempt from public
disclosure under Massachusetts law. This transmittal also may contain privileged information
and attorney work-product. Therefore, do not copy, print, scan, forward, or deliver this
transmittal, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the original sender of this
transmittal. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmittal, you are notified that any
copying, printing, scanning, forwarding, or delivery of this transmittal, of any of its
attachments, or of both, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmittal in error,
immediately notify the original sender and completely and permanently eliminate the original
and all electronic and printed copies.

On Feb 12, 2021, at 3:08 PM, Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@mail.mil> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Ms. Wright,



I'm glad the information we provided proved useful. Although this doesn’t factor into
this specific discussion, it is a common misperception by the public, Fort Devens is an
Army Reserve training site which is managed by the Army Reserve and Camp Edwards
is National Guard training site managed by the Massachusetts Army National Guard. |
was made aware a few months back that Devens was awarded a MILCON project to
construct an MPMG. | don’t know where they are in the approval and construction
process at this point but | suspect they are several years behind Camp Edwards. The
Army as a whole determines the need/requirement for small arms ranges by using the
Army Requirements Model. This model accounts for the type of units supported by the
installation and in the case of the National Guard what units reside within States’ force
structure to determine the requirement for a range. This is important because each
unit is designed with a specific number of Soldiers and weapon systems which requires
certain types of ranges to qualify and train on. Soldiers are required to qualify on their
assigned weapon system yearly. MILCON funds for range projects are extremely
competitive and the entire Army (Active, Reserve, and National Guard) compete for the
same funds. Only the projects that demonstrate the highest requirement/need are
funded and the entire MILCON process if approved takes about 8-10 years from
conception to completion. This model accounts for current and planned ranges. The
Army as a whole has a large requirement for MPMG ranges which is why Devens and
Camp Edwards have been awarded a MPMG range MILCON. | hope this information
helps. My team and | are more than happy to go into greater detail and or answer any
additional questions you have on this project or others. Thanks again, and have a great
weekend.

Respectfully,

Matthew N. Porter
COL, IN
Commanding

Camp Edwards

Massachusetts Army National Guard

Army National Guard Training Site

Bldg. 102 Generals Boulevard

Camp Edwards, MA 02542-5003

Office: 339-202-9301

Mil Cell: 774-286-6480

Per. Cell: 508-789-8375
Email:Matthew.n.porter.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:Matthew.n.porter.mil@mail. mil >

From: Wright, Kaitlin (HOU) <Kaitlin.Wright@mahouse.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@mail.mil>



Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [External]: JBCC MPMG

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Hi Colonel Porter,

I hope this email finds you well and in good health. I greatly appreciate you
taking the time to share the information you did with our office as it helped quite
a bit with our constituent meeting.

The constituent we met with mentioned that a range was being considered at Fort
Devens, are you able to shed any light on this?

Thank you for your time and assistance.
All my best,
Kaitlin

Kaitlin M. Wright,Chief of Staff
Office of Representative Steven G. Xiarhos

5th Barnstable District

Sandwich | Bourne (Precincts 1, 2, 7) | Barnstable (Precincts 11 and
12) | Plymouth (Precinct 9)

0O: (617) 722-2800, ext. 7303

C: (508) 681-9673

Kaitlin. Wright@mahouse.gov < Caution-

mailto:Kaitlin. Wright@mahouse.gov > < Caution-Caution-

mailto:Kaitlin.Wright@mahouse.gov >

From: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Xiarhos, Steven - Rep. (HOU)

Cc: Wright, Kaitlin (HOU)

Subject: [External]: JBCC MPMG

Rep Xiarhos,

Rep Vieira informed me that you have a constituent meeting today and that a
non-response to the APCC request of information to the MANG may be a topic
point. I realize he sent you the update I sent him but I wanted to make

sure you had all the information you needed. The issue with the APCC request



is it was addressed to the wrong department which delayed our receipt. 1

only received the request yesterday morning. The information the APCC is
requesting are NEPA documents which are Federal documents and therefore
through the FOIA process. They requested the information through the State
Records Access Office (RAQ) which should be used for requesting State
documents such as MEPA documents. Non the less we will respond accordingly
now that we have the physical request. Additionally I will be posting an
advertisement in the CCT this week informing the public of the correct

process for requesting information through our RAO and FOIA offices and that
when requesting information from the MANG it is best to send requests to

both offices as many of our projects have components of both State and
Federal. Please don't hesitate contact me if you need any additional
information

V/R

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

Email: Matthew.n.porter.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:Matthew.n.porter.mil@mail.mil >



